

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37401
400 Chestnut Street Tower II

November 6, 1980

Director of Licensing
Attention: Mr. Thomas A. Ippolito, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 2
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Ippolito:

In the Matter of the	)	Docket No. 50-259
Tennessee Valley Authority	)	50-260
		50-296

Your letter to H. G. Parris dated July 29, 1980, transmitted the EG&G report "Summary Report: BWR Augmented Off-Gas Treatment System Operating Experience" for review and comment. As discussed with R. J. Clark, NRC/NRR on October 30, 1980, we have reviewed the subject document and have no comments.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

L. M. Mills
L. M. Mills, Manager
Nuclear Regulation and Safety

POOR ORIGINAL

A001
s
1/0

8011140

107

P